
 

 

 
6 May 2020 
 
 
FAO Sian Evans 
Case Manager, National Infrastructure Planning 
The Planning Inspectorate 
Temple Quay House 
Temple Quay 
Bristol 
BS1 6PN 
 
By email only 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 
 
3 Temple Quay 
Temple Back East 
Bristol 
BS1 6DZ 
 
Tel: 0345 415 0000 
Fax: 0345 415 6900 
DX: 200561 Bristol Temple Meads 
 
josh.taylor@wbd-uk.com 
Direct: +44 (0)117 989 6838 
 
Our ref: 
VJR2/JT8/47583.36 
Your ref: 
EN010087 
 

 
 

 

 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. VAT registration 
number is GB123393627. Registered office: 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We 
use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 
is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous 
law firms providing services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world.  Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is 
not responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity.  Womble Bond Dickinson (International) 
Limited does not practise law.  Please see www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details. 

AC_161370160_1 

Dear Sirs 

Norfolk Boreas Limited 
Development Consent Order (DCO) application for Norfolk Boreas Offshore Wind Farm 
Application Ref: EN010087 
 
Deadline 10 Submissions  
 
We write further to the Planning Inspectorate's Rule 8 letter dated 19 November 2019, the amended 
examination timetable dated 19 March 2020, and the further amended examination timetable dated 28 
April 2020. In accordance with Annex A of the further amended examination timetable, we enclose the 
following in response to Deadline 10: 
 
1. Responses to comments on the Report on the Implications for European Sites (RIES); 

2. Responses to the fourth round of written questions; 

3. Updated draft DCO and Schedule of Changes; 

4. Updated Statements of Common Ground;  

5. Updated Compulsory Acquisition Objections schedule; 

6. Any other information as requested by the Examining Authority (ExA). 

The Applicant refers the ExA to the Guide to the Application (Document Reference ExA.GtA.D10.V12 
(Version 12)) for a full list of documents submitted by the Applicant at Deadline 10. 
 
BT Out of Service Cables 
 
As outlined in the Additional Information to the Haisborough Hammond and Winterton (HHW) Special 
Area of Conservation (SAC) position paper (in particular Annex 3 - BT Cable Recovery Letter of Comfort) 
[REP6-020], the Applicant has been actively progressing agreements for the removal of disused cables 
in order to further minimise the number of crossing locations that would require cable protection. 
 
The Applicant has now signed an out of service agreement with BT Subsea and DTAG, meaning that all 
but two of the out of service cables located within the HHW SAC can now be removed where necessary. 
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This agreement has allowed the Applicant to reduce the amount of cable protection to be deployed within 
the HHW SAC – an approach that has been endorsed by Natural England as it will further reduce any 
risks of AEoI for the HHW SAC. This reduction in cable protection is secured in the updated dDCO 
submitted at Deadline 10 (document reference 3.1 (version 7)).  
 
The Applicant is also very close to signing an agreement with BT Subsea on the remaining two cables, 
which would allow a further reduction in the amount of cable protection needed for the HHW SAC.  
 
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with The Wildlife Trusts (TWT)  
 
The Applicant can confirm that the Applicant and TWT have agreed an MoU to outline the further working 
relationship, particularly in relation to the post-consent and pre-construction phase of the Project should 
development consent be granted.  
 
Comments on the implications of the representations made in relation to the Secretary of State's 
consultation(s) 
 
The Applicant has responded to relevant stakeholder submissions on the implications of the Secretary of 
State's consultation on Norfolk Vanguard and any other relevant offshore wind farm applications within 
the document titled Applicant's Comments on Deadline 9 Submissions (ExA.ASR.D10.V1).  
 
We would be grateful if you could kindly confirm safe receipt.  

Yours faithfully 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 


